
From: Blevins, Bradley
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Blevins, Bradley
Subject: FW: Initial C-141 2RP-3199
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 10:11:00 AM
Attachments: doc04529720150826090644.pdf

Mike, Heather
 
Please find the correct C-141 for the PLU 105 flowline release.  I made reference in the C-141 to the
 miss communication as to 84/105 release notification. If you need further info please let me know.
 
Thank you.
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 2:37 PM
To: Blevins, Bradley; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Initial C-141 2RP-3199
 
Brad,
 
Just send a new Initial C-141 with some mention of the current 2RP-3199 sent in error, and we can
 fix the rest on our end, or you can send a Final C-141 for the 84 and an Initial for the 105.
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Blevins, Bradley [mailto:BBlevins@BassPet.Com] 
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 1:16 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Blevins, Bradley
Subject: Initial C-141 2RP-3199
 
Mike, Heather
 
Upon further investigation the PLU 84 was not the line that leaked.  The PLU 105 was the actual well
 that had the flowline fail.  These lines are buried and the pumper turned in the wrong well, Do I
 need to file an additional C-141 or can changes be made to the original?  Thank you.
 
API for the PLU 105 is 3001527895
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Brad Blevins
Remediation Foreman (PLU)
BOPCO, LP
522 W. Mermod, Suite 704
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Office-575-887-7329
Cell-1-432-214-3704
bblevins@basspet.com
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